
Jean,  H i la ry  (DEP)

From:
Sent :
To :

Subject:

Jean,  Hi lary  (DEP)
Wednesday, November 16.2011 7:34 AM
'mhatch@wayland. ma. us''rsuozzo@tataandhoward. com', Mah in, Thomas ( DEP)
Wayland- Waste Management Plan

Michae l ,
Th is  emai l  acknowledgesthe  rece ip t  o f  the  rev ised Management  Waste  P lan  da ted  November f  ,201,Las

presented  by  you eng ineer ,  Ta ta  and Howard  in  a  le t te r  s igned by  Randa l  Suozzo,  P .E.

Thank you submi t t ing  the  updated  p lan  wh ich  we w i l l  keep on  f i le .  P lease in fo rm us  i f  there  are  fu r ther  changes
t o  t h e  p l a n .

Th is  w i l l  l i ke ly  be  the  on ly  communica t ion  f rom us  concern ing  th is  p lan .  P lease keep a  copy  o f  th is  cor respondence in
y o u r  f i l e s .

Rega rds

H i l a r y  J e a n

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

For  in te rna l  Use On ly
H i l a r y  J e a n
MassDEP-  NERO-Dr ink ing  Water  Sec t ion
205 B Lowel l  S t ree t
Wi lming ton ,  MA 01887
TEL (978) 694-3229
FAX (978) 694-3498
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Mr. Hilary Jean
Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regionai Offi ce
205B Lowel1 Street
Wilmington, MA 01887

RECEIVED
NOv - e 2011

DEP
IORTHEAST RFG}ONAL OFFIOF

Subject: REVISED Waste Disposal Plan'Residual Management PIan
Baldwin Pond Water Treatment Faciiitv - Wavland. IttrA
PWS# 3315000

Dear Mr. Jean:

On behalf of the Wayland Department of Public Works, we would iike to offer the
following Revised Waste Disposal Plan and inciusion of a Residuals Management Plan.
The original plan nas submitted to 1.our office in March.2010 with the intent to recycle
the dried sludge collected from the Balduin Pond Water Treatment Facilit-v's (WTF)
neutraiized and residuais streams.

The Baldwin Pond WTF produces several u'aste streams including sanitary waste"
instrumentation anal-v.-zers w'aste, filter backu'ash waste. membrane cleaning waste.
sediment from the detention tank. decant residual \^/aste, neutralized process \ /aste.
hazardous waste from manual manganese samplins. and solid q'aste from the outdoor
sand fiiter beds.

The sanitarv waste stream is collected and contained in the lower level of the
faciiity for periodic pumping to onsite septic leaching trenches.

The waste from manual test samples performed to measure manganese
concentration in the process water contains alkaline c1-anide. This waste is stored
onsite in a hazardouS chemical cont"ihar tn 1.o ̂ o.i^.licallv cOllected bv a
hazardous \\'aste collection agenc\-.

The online instrumentation anall-zer \4'aste streams as w.e1i as much of the filter
backwash w'aste streams are recr-cled to enclosed concrete decant tanks located in
the lower level of the faciiitl-. The recl'cling of the analvzer waste is possible
because thev are inline instruments with no reasents. The porrion of filter
backwashes containins chemicals are nor recr,cled.

Tata  & Howard
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Mr. Hilar"v Jean
Department of Environmental Protection

November 7.2011
P e o c  )

. The chemically enhanced backr.l'ashes (CEBs) and membrane cieaning waste
streams, and sediment from the ozone detention tank are sent to an enciosed
50,000 gallon concrete neutralization tank located in the lower level. The
sediment waste is collected no more than annuall."- and manuaily vacuumed or
^ , , - - - . l  { ; ^ *  * L ^  r ^ r ^ - . :Irurr.psu rrom the detention tank to the neutralizatron tank through the access
hatches. The folloq'ina pararraph describes q,-hat happens to the waste in the
neutralization tank.

t AIl process waste streams including residuals from the decant tanks and residuals
and neutralized process \4'aste from the neutralizarion tank (which also includes
the sediment from the detention tank) are punped to onsite sand filter beds.
Expected volumes are expected to average .10.000 gailons per day (gpd) with a
maximum of 60.000 gpd. The solids in this water based on piloting are expected
to be betw-een 50-150 mg/L. rlhich r.rill predominatel;- be iron. manganese. and
aluminum. The sand fiiter beds contain two basins each sized for a capacitv of
45,000 gallons for redundanc_v..

o The solids in the water sent to the sand beds are collected on the surface to be
periodically handled as described in the Residuals Management Plan. The water
that is discharged from the sand filter beds is reoulated under NPDES ceneral
permit No. N[AG640075.

Residuals Management Plan

A Residuals Management Plan is required for WTFs producing residual waste. Residual
waste is produced at the Baldw.in Pond WTF in the form of dried solids located on the
surface of the sand filter beds. The solids are scraped from the surface using machinerv
and hauled away by a waste disposal compan)'. The dried solid material will be scraped
otT every 6- 12 months" or more often if standine water is present for more thm 24 hours.

If you have any questions or require an,v* additional information. please do hesitate to
contact us.

Ven'tru11'vours.

TATA & HOW,{RD. NC.
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,.'/G*('i\--
Randai A. Suozzo. P.E.
Senior Project Ensineer

Donald Ouellene. DPW Direcror
Mike Hatch, Supt. \\,ater Dir.ision

TATA & HOWARD
\ N  o a e r  a a c  t ! c s i e w d a e i  C o n s u l i r i . 5

cc: Mr.
Mr.


